
State of Florida I roooq- 
p&IU&*E am&& 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 7/61 1 1 

TO: Keino Young, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel 

FROM: David Office of Auditing and 

Document No. 04398-1 1, re Request for Confidential RE: 
report Florida Power & Light Company’s Project Management Internal Controls 
for Nuclear Plant Uprate and Construction Projects 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative 
Code, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) requested confidential classification of certain 
information contained in staffs audit report, Florida Power & Light Company’s Project 
Management Internal Controlsfor Nuclear Plant Uprate and Construction Projects 

Staff has completed the review of FPL’s confidentiality request. Staff believes that the request 
meets the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Therefore, 
staff recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in 
Document No. 04398-1 1 be approved. 
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